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Telecommunications Act 1984  Broadcasting Act 1990,

1996
Internet Watch Foundation IWF !
1
(1) DTI
DTI
2
1 Telecommunications Act 1984, TELECOMMUNICATIONS LAW HANDBOOK,
edited by John Angel and lan Walden (1997)  Broadcasting Act 1990, 1996
30-39
42-50

2 Http://www.dti.gov.uk/about/aimsobs05.htny http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/sr2000/report/chapl5.html
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Agency RA
Department
of Culture, Media and Sport Independent Television Commission ITC
DCMS
Broadcasting Standards Commission BSC
Radio Authority
Internet Watch Foundation IWF
ISP Internet Service Providers Association
London Internet Exchange LINX Safety Net
Foundation
2-2 DTI
B2B B2C
GDP
OECD
(20 OFTEL
OFTEL
® OFTEL 4

8 Http://www.of com.gov.uk/press/20jun01.htm
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DTI

(3) RA
RA  DTI
24 RA

4 Hittp://www.oftel.gov.uk/about/of tquide/htm

5 Hittp://www.ofcom.gov.uk/press/20jun01.htm
http://www.radio.gov.uk/about/document/annual /00_01/contents.htm
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DCMS 6
2-5 DCMS

Broadcasting Act 1990 ITC

Radio Authority Broadcasting Act

1996 ITC Radio Authority

ITC Radio Authority

DTI RA

2 ITC

ITC
BBC HAC

(3) BSC
BSC

BSC Broadcasting Act 1996
Broadcasting Complaint Commission  Broadcasting Standards

6 Http://www.culture.gov.uk/; 34

7 Broadcasting Act 1990 and 1996; Http://www.of com.gov.uk/press/20jun01.htm
http://www.itc.org.uk/about/what_we do.htm
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2-6 ITC
DTI ITC
2-7 BSC
(4) Radio Authority
Radio Authority Broadcasting Act 1990 1996
Radio
Authority
3.
IWF

8 Broadcasting Act 1996; Http://www.ofcom.gov.uk/press/20jun01.htm http://www.bsc.org.uk/
®  Http://www.internetwatch.org.uk/about/main_about.htm
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2-8 Radio Authority

2-9 IWF
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1
2-10 OFTEL RA
OFTEL (Director General
of Telecommunications) DTI
Business Support Directorate Director off
Operation Regulatory Police Directorate
Compliance Directorate
ACTs
10
11
RA RA  DTI Chief Executive
Spectrum Policy Executive ( 7 Units) Spectrum
Services Executive ( 7 Units) Customer Services Executive ( 6
Units) Corporate Services and Facilities Executive ( 7 Units)  Strategy|
Unit
Radio Spectrum International Consultancy
RA
12

10 Towers Perrin, OFCOM SCOPING PROJECT, 2001, http://www.ofcom.gov.uk, p. 15.
1 Http://www.oftel.gov.uk/about/oftquide.htnt http://www.oftel .gov.uk/about/org_chart.htm
12 Towers Perrin, OFCOM SCOPING PROJECT, 2001, http://www.ofcom.gov.uk, p. 15.
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& Finance Directorate of Advertising & Sponsorship Directorate of Policy
Directorate of Public Affairs, Nations & Regions Directorate of
Development Directorate of Programmes  Directorate of Technology
ITC ITC
Central Religious Advisory Committee Schools Advisory
Committee Advertising Advisory Committee  Medical Advisory Panel
ITC
ITC 3
BSC BSC
DCMS
BBC ITC Radio Authority
DCMS BSC
BSC
BSC: 14
Radio Radio Authority
Authority

DCMS BSC BBC Channel Four
Television Corporation

Directorate of Development Directorate of
Legal Services Directorate of Finance & Personnel Directorate of
Programming & Advertising Regulation  Directorate of Engineering
Radio Authority Radio Authority

Radio Authority

Radio Authority e

3 Towers Perrin, OFCOM SCOPING PROJECT, 2001, http://www.ofcom.gov.uk, p. 15.
4 Towers Perrin, OFCOM SCOPING PROJECT, 2001, http://www.ofcom.gov.uk, p. 15.
5 Towers Perrin, OFCOM SCOPING PROJECT, 2001, http://www.ofcom.gov.uk, p. 15.
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Funding Council
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IWF
16
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OFTEL |OFTEL
17
RA DTI
2.
2-14 |TC BSC Radio Authority
ITC Broadcasting Act 1990 ITC DCMS
ITC
ITC ITC
ITC
ITC 18
ITC DCMS
ITC ITC
ITC DCMS ITC
ITC
DCMS

16 Http://www.internetwatch.org.uk/about/main_cons.htm

Http://www.oftel.gov.uk/about/oftquide.htm
Http://www.itc.org.uk/

17

18
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Authority Radio Authority
Radio Authority
Radio Authority
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19
Radio Authority DCMS
Radio Authority Radio Authority
Radio Authority DCMS
Radio Authority Radio
Authority DCMS
3.
2-15 |IWF
IWF IWF
Internet Content Rating for Europe INCORE
IWF
IWF London Internet Exchange (LINX) BT Thus
UUNet AOL Europe Cable & Wireless Internet Services Providers
Association (ISPA UK) LineOneNTL Easynet Yahoo! UK
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DTI DCMS —
(Regulating communications. approaching

19 Http://www.radioauthority.org.uk/about/whatwedo.htm

A:\901224-

( ).Docs 2-9



convergence in the Information Age)*

1.
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21

OFTEL
— Electronic
Communications Standards Authority
— Electronic Communication Commission

2 OFTEL, Oftel sresponse to the UK Green Paper — Regulating Communications. approaching convergence
in the information age (1999), http://www.oftel.gov.uk/publications/1999/broadcasting/gpia0199.htm
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23
OFTEL RA ITC BSC

Authority OFCOM

Towers Perrin

3 Responses to the Communications White Paper (Executive Summary) (March 2001),

http://www.communi cationswhitepaper.gov.uk/pdf/index_responses_a-c.html
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[ OFCOM
DTI DCMS 24
OFCOM
o
OFCOM

[ ]
[ OFCOM
o
[ OFCOM

OFCOM
[ OFCOM
° OFCOM

OFCOM

2 Towers Perrin, OFCOM SCOPING PROJECT, 2001, http://www.ofcom.gov.uk
% Towers Perrin, OFCOM SCOPING PROJECT, 2001, http://www.ofcom.gov.uk, pp. 21-22.
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Radio Group
Media Office
OFCOM
OFCOM
1,111
235
232 213 102
170-205 OFCOM
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/
/
/
OFT
OFCOM

% Towers Perrin, OFCOM SCOPING PROJECT, 2001, http://www.ofcom.gov.uk, pp. 27-30.
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# Towers Perrin, OFCOM SCOPING PROJECT, 2001, http://www.ofcom.gov.uk, p. 28.
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Autorité de Régulation des Télécommunications (ART)
ART
ART

2 ART
ART

29

Consail supérieur de I'audiovisul (CSA)
CSA

30

( ) ART

2 Michael S. Carter, French Telecommunications Regulation after the 1996 Reforms, the International Lawyer
Vol. 31, No. 4, Winter 1997, P980-P989.

2 ART Telecommunications Act of 1996,  ART http://www.art-
telecom.fr
vCcsA CA http://www.csa.fr
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ART ART
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Director Generdl ART
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Director Generdl
CSA

Director Generd

% ART 2001
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(Federal Communications
Commission, FCC)
Communications Act of 1934

FCC
(Telecommunications Act of 1996)
¥ FCC
FCC
FCC (A New FCC for the 21% Century, Draft Strategic Plan)
34
FCC
FCC FCC

%2 FCC http://www.fcc.gov

¥ PETERW.HUBER, MICHAEL K. KELLOGG, JOHN THORNE, THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
ACT OF 1996 SPECIAL REPORT, P.3-4

% A New FCC for the 21* Century, Draft Strategic Plan —http://www.fcc.gov/21%_century
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FCC
FCC—
(industry-specific)
(functional lines)
FCC
FCC
35
WTO
60%
FCC
FCC
FCC
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— FCC
100%
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FCC
FCC
50%
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36

1. FCC
(the Managing Director)

2. FCC
FCC
(1) (Common Carrier Bureau):
(2 (Enforcement Bureau):
(3 (Wireless Telecommunications Bureau):
PCS (PCS phones) (two-

way radios)

4 (Mass Media Bureau): AM FM
(Multipoint Distribution)
(Instructional Television Fixed Services)

(5) (Consumer Information Bureau):

FCC
(6) (International Bureau):
(7) (Cable Service Bureau):

% http://www.fcc.gov/cib/handbook.html#communications
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(1) (Office of Inspector Generad): FCC

(2 (Office of Engineering and Technology):
(3 (Office of General Counsdl): FCC
(4 (Office of the Managing Director): FCC
FCC (chief operating
officid)
(5) (Office of Media Relations):
FCC FCC
(6) (Office of Administrative Law Judges):

(Initial Decisions)

(7) (Office of Plans And Policy): FCC

(8) (Office of Communications Business
Opportunities):

9) (Office of Work Place Diversity):

(10 (Office of Legidative And Intergovernmental

Affairs): FCC
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37

FCC

FCC
(wire) (cable)
FCC
FCC FCC
2-22 FCC

FcC  ®

FCC
FCC
FCC

FCC

8 MICHAEL K. KELLOGG, JOHN THORNE, PETER W. HUBER, FEDERAL

TELECOMMUNICATIONS LAW, Chapter 2 (The Powers of the FCC), p.77, 83-91, 119-127
% About the FCC, p.16: http://www.fcc.gov
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FCC

FCC (Common Carrier Bureau)
250 (Enforcement Bureau) 286
(Wireless Telecommunications Bureau) 317 (Mass
Media Bureau) 209 (Consumer Information Bureau)
196 (International Bureau) 138
(Cable Service Bureau) 88 (Office of Inspector
Generd) 8 (Office of Engineering and Technology)
90 (Office of General Counsdl) 73
(Office of the Managing Director) 221 (Office of
Media Relations) 13 (Office of Administrative Law
Judges) 5 (Officeof PlansAnd Policy) 14

(Office of Communications Business Opportunities) 7
(Office of Work Place Diversity) 7
(Office of Legidative And Intergovernmental Affairs) 11

FCC
29 39
40
() FCC FCC
FCC
(regulatory
fees) FCC
% p.8-14

4 Connecting the Globe : A Regulator's Guide to Building a Global Information Community, p. -8,
Appendix http://www.fcc.gov/connectgl obe/negguide. pdf
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FCC

() FCC
() (fees)
FCC (application
fees) FCC FCC
(U.S. Treasury) FCC
41
( ) FCC FCC
FCC (request for reconsideration)
FCC
FCC (petition for

reconsideration)

() FCC
FCC (complaint) FCC
FCC
()
FCC ( )

4 MICHAEL K. KELLOGG, JOHN THORNE, PETER W. HUBER, FEDERAL
TELECOMMUNICATIONS LAW, p.132-135

A\901224- (  ).DOC10 2-41



A:\901224-

FCC

FCC

(

).DOC10

FCC

2-42

FCC
FCC
FCC
FCC FCC
FCC
FCC



42

(Canadian Radio-television and Telecommunications Commission, CRTC)

- (Canadian
Radio-televison and Telecommunications Commission Act) *
Broadcasting Act  #* (Telecommunications Act)* CRTC
CRTC 46
Roya Commission on Broadcasting
Railway Act the Board of
Raillway Commissioners for Canada
- (Canadian

Radio-televison Commission, CRTC) -
(Canadian Radio-televison and Telecommunications

42 - CRTC http://www.crtc.gc.ca
® - -http://www.crtc.gc.ca/ENG/LEGAL/CRTC.HTM

4“4 - http://www.crtc.gc.c/ ENG/LEGAL/BROAD.HTM

45 : http://www.crtc.gc.ca/ENG/LEGAL/TELECOM.HTM

% http://www.crtc.gc.ca/ENG/BACK GRND/Brochures/B19903.htm
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Commission, CRTC) CRTC

CRTC A)
B)
C)
CRTC a7
CRTC
( ) CRTC

(Governor in Council)
(the Minister of Canadian Heritage)
(Governor in Council)
Council CRTC

47 http:/fwww.crtc.gc.cad ENG/BA CIGRND/Brochures/B29903.htm
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2-5 CRTC
CRTC
CRTC broadcasters
AM FM (Direct-to-Home)
Multipoint Distribution Systems Cable Distribution
Pay and Specialty Televison (Subscription

Television) (Pay Audio) CRTC

(telecommunications carriers) CRTC

4 http://www.crtc.gc.ca/ENG/about/whoweare.htm
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(Treasury Board)

CRTC (Governor in Council)
(full-time
members ) part-time members
(Public Service Superannuation Act) CRTC
CRTC

(Governor in Council) international submarine cable
licences

() CRTC (Governor in

Council) CRTC
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() Audrdian Communications Authority (ACA)

ACA
ACA Australian Communications Authority Act 19974
1997 7 1
Austradlian  Telecommunications
Authority Spectrum Management Agency ACA

Telecommunications Act 1997  Radiocommunications Act 1992

ACA @

(b) (©)

() Australian Broadcasting Authority (ABA)

ABA Broadcasting Services Act 1992%°
10 5 ABA
ABA

4 Australian Communications Authority Act 1997, Consolidated as in force on 30 August 1999.

% General Information about the ABA. http://www.aba.gov.au/about/index.htm
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1. ACA
2.
3. ACA
4, ACA Telecommunications Numbering Plan
1997
5. ACA
6. ACA
( ) ABA
ABA ABA

ABA

A\901224- (  ).DOC12 2-51



( ) ACA
ACA

ACA
( ) ABA
ABA

ABA

ACA ABA

ACA

A:\901224-

ACA 430
Public Service Act 1999

Public Service Act 1999

ACA

(  ).DOC12 2-52



reconsider ACA
Administrative Appeds Tribunal
(AAT) (Commonwealth Ombudsman)

AAT
ACA
Ombudsman Act 1976

2-26 AAT

(carrier liense)

(Service Provider)

ACA

A\901224- (  ).DOC12 2-53



Australian Communications Authority Act ACA
ACA
ACA ACA

A\901224- (  ).DOC12 2-54



52
53
51 <http://www.home.soumu.go.jp/soumu/keii.html > (
)
52 Telecommunications Bureau
<http://www.home.soumu.go.jp/english/jyouhoutusin/001.htni> (
= Information and Communication Policy Bureau

<http://www.home.soumu.go.jp/english/jyouhoutusin/002.htm> (

A\901224- ( ).DOC13 2-55

51



A\901224- ( ).DOC13 2-56



A\901224- ( ).DOC13 2-57




()

54
55
; content
54 <http://www.home.soumu.go.jp/english/jyouhoutusin/index.htm> (

55

A\901224- ( ).DOC13 2-58



Cable Radio

Cable Radio

A\901224- ( ).DOC13 2-59



56

57
58 .
59
56 1998 2 27 <http://legco.gov.hk/yr97-
98/chinese/panel /i p/minutes/ip270298.htm>

57 <http://www.hkba.org.hk/chinese/reg_philosophy.html>
8 <http://www.info.gov..hk/fso/index.htm>
% <http://www.info.gov..hk/govcht_c.htm>

A\901224- (  ).DOC14 2-60



60

A (A)
1 E B
( )

B (B)
2

D (D)

CP (CP)

EG (EG)

()

A\901224- (  ).DOC14 2-61



(

)

2-10

61

61

A:\901224-

Cap 106 s6A

(

).DOC14

2-62




()

2-11

A\901224- (  ).DOC14 2-63




()

62

()

()

62

A:\901224-

Cap 391s3
Cap 106 s320

(

).DOC14

2-64

106

(Cyberport)

32M

63



()

()

()

()

A\901224- (  ).DOC14 2-65



()

80
300
17
802 64
800
65
580
64
<http://www.info.gov.hk/itbb/chinese/estimates/index.htm>

s - <http://www.info.gov.hk/itsd/chinese/about/cit_staff.htm>

A\901224- (  ).DOC14 2-66



()
()

12
()

% 00 00

67

69

A:\901224-

2

Cap 106532 M (2) (5)
Cap430s3 4 6

69

(

).DOC14

2-67

194

66

67



212,400,000

70

o 000 <http://www.ofta.gov.hk/framest/abouts_index_chi.html>

A\901224- (  ).DOC14 2-68



A\901224- (  ).DOC14 2-69



Info-communications Development Authority of Singapore (IDA)
| nfo-communications

Development Authority of Singapore Act 1999 (IDA ) IDA
National Computer Board (NCB) Telecommunication Authority of
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Singapore Broadcasting Authority
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IDA http://www.ida.gov.sg
2 SBA Singapore Broadcasting Authority Act SBA
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of individuals with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data.
(Officia Journal L 281, 23/11/1995 p.0031-0050, available at <http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/en/lif/dat/1995/en_395L 0046.html>

Directive 97/66/Ec of the European Parliament and of the Council of 15 December 1997 concerning the
processing of personal data and the protection of privacy in the telecommunications sector. (Official
Journal L 24, 30.1.1998)

Proposal for a Directive of the European Parliament and of the Council concerning the processing of
personal data and the protection of privacy in the electronic communication sector, Brussels, 12 July
2000, COM (2000) 385.
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18 “Oftel response to the European Commission on the Green paper on the convergence of the
telecommunications, media and information technology sectors, and the implications for regulation (COM
(97) 623), at <httep://www.oftel.gov.uk/publications/1995 98/broadcasting/eu398.htm>, visited 7/5/2001.
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E

Bill of Organizational L aw of
National Communications Commission, Executive Yuan

Articlel

The Nationa Communications Commission (the "Commission”) is organized
for the purpose of efficiently integrating the policies and the powers necessary to
supervise and administer the communications industry, securing the rights and
interests of the public and consumers, maintaining the mechanism for market
competition, promoting the development of relevant industries, establishing an
information society, and maintaining the quality of broadcasting contents.

Article2

As of the implementation date of this Law, the functions of the competent
authorities shall be adjusted as follows:

1

The Commisson shal replace the Ministry of Transportation and
Communications, the Government Information Office, the Directorate
General of Teecommunications, MOTC as the authority having
jurisdiction over applicable communications laws and regulations, such as
the Telecommunications Law, the Broadcasting and Television Law, the
Cable Broadcasting and Televison Law and the Satellite Broadcasting and
Televison Law, or exercise the official functions thereof under such laws
and regulations.

Before the Cable Broadcasting and Televison Law is amended, the
Commission shall continue authorizing the local authorities set forth in the
Cable Broadcasting and Televison Law to take charge of matters which
fall under the jurisdiction of these local authorities according to the Cable
Broadcasting and Television Law, provided that the Commission shall be
responsible for instructing and supervising these local authorities in the
matters they handle.

For other laws and regulations involving the Commission's functions, the
competent authority thereof shall al be altered to become the Commission.

For those funds established pursuant to applicable communications laws
and regulations and their founding purpose falling under the jurisdiction of
the Commission, the respective authority in charge of such funds shall be
atered to become the Commission.
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Article3

The Commission shall be in charge of communications related matters as
follows:

1

10.

11.

12.
13.

Formulating and implementing policies, laws and regulations for the
communications industry.

Negotiating on communications related matters involving foreign elements,
and supervising over international cooperation in these matters.

Drafting and managing policies and criteria governing communications
engineering technologies.

Install ting, inspecting, and regulating communications related systems and
equipment, and issuing relevant licenses and certificates.

Drafting and enforcing policies, laws, and regulations governing the
provision and operation of communications Services.

Analyzing communications related costs, and examinating and approving
of communications tariffs and charges.

Drafting and enforcing policies, laws, and regulations governing the
contents of communications and those via the Internet.

Planning policies and administrating communications related resources.

Drafting and enforcing policies, laws, and regulations governing the
competition order in the communications industry.

Drafting and enforcing policies, laws and regulations related to the disputes
resolution with consumers of communications services and between
communication enterprises.

Crackingdown and disposing of violation of applicable communications
laws and regulations.

Administrating funds relating to communi cations enterprises.

Handling other matters involving the administration and supervison of
communications.
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Article4

Except for matters which are legally delegated to different levels by the
Commission, matters under the jurisdiction of the Commission shall be carried
out per resolution of the Commission.

The Commission shall, per resolution, assign its members based on the functions
of the Commission and the expertise of its members to supervise the projects
carried out by the Commission.

This Commission shall consist of five to seven members, who shall each serve a
term of four years and be eligible for reagppointment upon the expiration of
hisher tenure. Among the commissioners, one shal be appointed as the
chairman of the Commission, who shall have the rank of a specia appointment
official and represent the Commission; another one shall be appointed as the
vice chairman, who shall have the rank equivaent to Grade 14 of sdlected
approved officias; and each of the remaining three to five members shall have
the rank equivalent to Grade 14 of selected approved officias, provided that two
of these members serve a term for two years only at the time when the
Commission is established. All the members shall be nominated by the
Premier and appointed by the President.

The Premier shal, three months prior to the expiration of the tenure of
Commission members, nominate new members according to the procedure
under the preceding paragraph.

In the event of any vacancy in the Commission, the Premier shall, within three
months, nominate a candidate for that vacancy according to the procedure under
paragraph 3 of this Article, and the successor so appointed shall hold office till
the expiration of the tenure of such original member, but no successor shall be
appointed if the remaining tenure is less than one year.

Article5

In the event that the post of the chairman of the Commission is vacant or the
chairman cannot exercise his’her duties for any reason, the vice-chairman shall
become the acting chairman. In the event that both the posts of the chairman
and the vice-chairman are vacant or neither of them can exercise their duties for
any reason, an acting chairman shall be elected by the other members among
themselves.

Article6

All of the Commission members shall have the nationality of the Republic of
China, and only people with knowledge and experience in the fields of
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telecommunication, information, broadcasting, law, economics, accounting or
management shall be appointed as the Commission members.

The number of Commission members with in the same political party shall not
exceed haf of the total members.

Article7

The Commission shall independently exercise its authority in accordance with
the law.

All Commission members shall go beyond their political party. During their
tenure, they shall neither attend activities of any political parties nor take any
full-time or part-time post in any communications enterprises or organizations.

Article 8

The Commission members shall hold meetings once a week and if necessary,
gpecia meetings may be held. A Commission member shall personaly attend
the meetings and shall not appoint another person to act as his/her proxy.

The chairman of the Commission shall preside over the meetings under the
preceding Paragraph. |f the chairman is absent for any reason, the chairman of
the meeting shall be determined in accordance with Article 5 hereof.

The resolution of the Commission meeting shall be adopted by a mgority of the
members. Any members may present their concurrent opinion or dissenting
opinion on any resolution of the Commission in writing, which shall be made
public together with the resolution.

Scholars and experts may be invited to the meetings of the Commission. If
necessary, the authorities, enterprises or organizations concerned may be
requested to designate representatives to attend the meetings to provide
explanation, state facts or give opinions.

Article9

The following matters shall be submitted to the Commission meeting for
resolution or review:

1. Drafting and reviewing policies and systems regarding communications.

2. Drafting and deciding on the planning and distribution of communications
resources, and issuance of relevant licenses and certificates.

3. Reviewing and evaluating administrative plans regarding communications.
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4. Reviewing proposals for publishing enforcement rules of communications
laws and regulations and for issuing permits or imposing punishments
under such rules.

5. Reviewing formulation of, repeal of or amendment to communications laws
and regulations.

6. Reviewing the operationa procedures of the Commission and the duties of
each divison and office under the Commission, and deciding on the
selection, appointment and discharge of officers in charge of these division
and offices.

7.  Reviewing and approving estimated budgets and final statement of budgets.
8. Reviewing proposals put forward by the Commission members.

9. Deciding on other communications related policies and reviewing
Important measures regarding communications.

10. Handling other matters subject to the resolution of the Commission meeting
pursuant to the law.

Article 10

Besides abiding by provisons governing the withdrawa of the participating
personnel in the Administrative Procedure Law, members of the Commission
shall withdraw from participating in or reviewing any proposals in connection
with ingtitutions or enterprises in which such members or their spouses, blood
relations within the third degree of relationship or relatives by marriage within
the second degree of relationship are interested parties.

The provisions under the preceding Paragraph shall apply mutates mutandis to
those staff members assisting in handling the cases of the Commission.

Article 11

Except for matters to be kept confidential as resolved by the meeting of the
Commission, the reviewing procedures of the Commission and the results
thereof shall be recorded and periodically made public.

Before deciding material disposition concerning the enforcement of
communications laws and regulations, the Commission shall offer the parties
concerned opportunities to express their opinions. After the decisions are made,
the Commission shall announce and explain its decisions within an appropriate
period of time. The enforcement rules governing the above practice shall be
otherwise established by the Commission.
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The Commission shall hold public hearings to review policies, laws and
regulations concerning the rights and interests of the public. Guidelines for
holding public hearings by the Commission shall be otherwise established by the
Commission.

Article 12

The Commission shall have one secretary general taking charge of coordination
and communication of the duties between the Commission and the bureaus,
divisions and offices subordinate to the Commission, as well as to supervise the
administration of the Commission.

Article 13

The Commission shall have six divisions respectively performing the functions
set forth in Article 3, and each of the divisons may set up subordinate sections
to handle different affairs.

In consideration of the administrative districts and the operation needs of the
Commission, the Commission may seek the approva of the Executive Y uan for
establishment of monitoring bureaus in necessary domestic regions to monitor
regional communications activities. These bureaus may set up subordinate
sections to handle different affairs.

The divisions and bureaus under the preceding two paragraphs shall take charge
of business falling under their functions and enforce relevant resolutions of the
meeting of the Commission. They may put forward proposals to the meeting
of the Commission for review.

Article 14

The Commission shall have an information technology office taking charge of
planning, development and management of information technology related
business in accordance with the law.

Article 15

The Commission shall have a secretariat taking charge of meeting procedures,
documentation, official sedls, revenue and expenditures, genera affairs, public
relations and matters not falling under the functions of the other departments or
offices of the Commission. The secretariat may set up subordinate sections to
handle different affairs.

Article 16
The Commission shal be composed of 500 to 700 staff members. An
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organizational chart showing the levels, business nature, powers and duties of
the divisions of the Commission, and the ranks and positions the staff members
are assigned to made in accordance with the table of levels of official duties and
relevant duties applicable to such levels shall be prepared.

The organizational chart under the preceding paragraph and any amendments
thereto shall be drafted by the Commission and filed with the Executive Y uan
for approval.

Article 17

In response to changes in the industrial environment, the Commission may, from
time to time, review its organization, duties and functions. Upon obtaining the
approva from the Executive Y uan, the Commission may add, dissolve, merge or
restructure its divisions and their functions.

Article 18

The Commission shall have a personnel office taking charge of personnel
management in accordance with the law.

Article 19

The Commission shall have an accounting office taking charge of annual
accounts, accounting and statistic matters in accordance with the law.

Article 20

The Commission shall have an office of discipline taking charge of discipline
affairs in accordance with the law.

Article21

In order to carry out certain duties, the Commission may, per the resolution of
its Commission, seek the approva of the Executive Yuan to set up various
consulting committees and retain representatives from relevant institutions,
scholars and experts to give advice or review opinions without pay.

The manpower needed by the various consulting committees under the
preceding paragraph shall be designated from the staff of the Commission under
this Law.

The Rules governing the establishment of the consulting committees and the
appointment of the members shall be enacted by the Commission.

Article 22
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In order to enhance international cooperation, the Commission may, upon the
approval of the Executive Yuan, have its staff members stationed overseas to
handle relevant affairs.

Article 23

The Commission may commission municipal governments or county/city
governments to handle affairs under the charge of the Commission pursuant to
the Administrative Procedure Law, or may entrust the same to non-government
organizations or persons pursuant to rules to be established by the Commission.

Expenses needed for the commission of affairs under the preceding paragraph
shall be borne by the Commission.

The Commission shall be responsible for instructing and supervising the
municipal  governments,  county/city  governments,  non-government
organizations and persons commissioned to handle affairs for the Commission
under paragraph 1 of this Article.

Article24

In order to efficiently fulfill the functions of supervison and regulation, and
maintain an environment ideal for fair competition in the market, the
Commission shall establisn a coordination mechanism with relevant authorities.
The operational rules of that mechanism shall be established by the Commission
after consulting with such authorities.

Article 25

To meet the needs of its operation, the Commission may appoint 70 to 100
employees having professiona abilities in accordance with the Statute for
Personnel Appointment.

To meet the needs of its operation, the Commission may appoint scholars and
experts as its counselors without pay in accordance with rules to be established
by the Commission.

Article 26

The Commission may, pursuant to the provisions of the Police Law, consult
with the competent police authority to establish a communications police
authority.

Article 27

The Commission shall draw up budgets for its personne expenses it needs
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according to the statutory budgeting procedure, and apply to the government for
appropriations according to the budgeting procedure.

The Commisson shal establish a Communications Supervison and
Management Fund to finance its expenditure for performing the supervison and
regulation functions. The income of the Fund may come from the following
sources:

1. Appropriations set by the government according to the budget procedure.

2. 10% of the concession fees, frequency occupation fees, examination fees,
review fees, license fees, receipts from fines and any other service charges
collected from enterprises under the supervison of the Commission
regarding the administration of the communications affairs, but excluding the
revenue from the granting of quotas, frequencies and other restricted or
rationed licenses issued by the government via public auction or invitation to
bid.

3. Proceeds accrued on the Fund.
4. Other relevant revenue of the Commission.

The Communications Supervision and Management Fund shall be used for the
following purposes only:

1. Necessary expenses of the Commission for regulating the communications
affairs.

2. Research and development on administrative systems relating to the
communications industry.

3. Necessary expenses of the Commission for commissioning other authorities
or non-governmenta institutions or individuals to handle regulatory affairs.

4. Training of the personnel in charge of regulating communications.
5. Promotion of international exchange and cooperation.
6. Other relevant expenditures of the Commission.

The rules governing the revenue and expenditures, safekeeping and utilization of
the Communications Supervision and Management Fund shall be established by
the Executive Y uan.

Article 28
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Rules of meetings and operational procedures of the Commission shall be
formulated by the Commisson and submitted to the Executive Yuan for

recordation.

Article 29

The date of the implementation of this Law shall be determined pursuant to the
order of the Executive Y uan.
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